
 
 
 

RFP #24005 
Addendum No. 3 
 
RPF TITLE: Fire Truck for the Chilliwack River Valley Volunteer Fire Department  
RFP NUMBER: 24005 
DATE ISSUED: Friday, April 19, 2024 

CLOSING DATE AND TIME: Thursday, May 30, 2024, at 4:00 pm PST 
 
 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
 
Schedule C – Detailed Minimum Apparatus Specification 

 
Question 1: Page 12 states “Pump shall be rated 1250 Imperial Gallons Per Minute Pump 
and ULC rated to 1050 Imperial Gallons per minute at 150 PSI’ Please indicate whether a 
1250 IGPM or 1050 IGPM pump is required or are proponents to included a pump capable 
of 1250 IGPM but have ULC rate the pump only as high as 1050 IGPM? 

• Answer: 1050 gpm pump is acceptable 

 

Question 2: Please confirm the maximum length of 403” -33’6” is a hard number not to be 
exceeded or is there some flexibility with this dimension? 

• Answer: Maximum length is 33’6” , this cannot be exceeded.  

 

Question 3: Please confirm the maximum height of 132” – 11’ is a hard number not to be 
exceeded or is there some flexibility with this dimensions?  

• Answer: There is flexibility in overall height. This number is a guideline. 
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